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Executive Summary: The Executive Director 
recommends that the Commission approve the 
August 2012 Consent Calendar.  After review, 
the Commission may approve, or amend and 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: Approve the August 
2012 Consent Calendar. 
 
Presenter:  None 
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Consent Calendar 

 
Division of Professional Practices 

 
For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the August 
8-9, 2012 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ARANGO-MANLEY, Claudia C.  San Diego, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
2. ATKINSON, Donald J.   San Clemente, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
3. BAIZ, Antonio C.   Placentia, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
4. BARO, Jennifer E.   Atascadero, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
5. BARRON, Patricia J.   Oceanside, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
6. BLACKSTON, Craig   Carson, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
7. CHAVEZ, Carlos R.   Fontana, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 
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8. CHUI, Aaron E.   Camarillo, CA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied for misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
9. CORRALES, Matthew R.   Temecula, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
10. CRAGIN, John F.   Woodland Hills, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
11. CUEVA, Leonardo   Santa Monica, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
12. DAVIS, Joan K.   San Jose, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 

Code section 44421. 
 
13. DORFMAN, Daniel B.   La Quinta, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
14. ESPINOSA, Daniel P.   Imperial Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
15. FITZPATRICK, Ryan K.   San Diego, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
16. FRYE, Jonathan A.   Jackson, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
17. HOWSER, Amanda L.   Riverside, CA 
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
18. KEENAN, Douglas W.   Imperial, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
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19. LABELLE, Marilyn J.   Bonsall, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
20. LAM, Anson   San Jose, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
21. LARSH, Herbert F.   Granite Bay, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
22. MacDONALD, Evan M.   San Jose, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
23. NANCE, Tiffeny D.   Stockton, CA 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
24. NISHIZAKI, Scott K.   Pasadena, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
25. ORLOWSKI, Karen   Nevada City, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
26. PETER, Richarde D.   Elk Grove, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
27. PHAM, Tyler H.   Santa Ana, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
28. PLOWMAN, Blanca G.   Chowchilla, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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29. POLITISKI, Jacqueline B.   Irvine, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
30. RINCON, Octavio   Hesperia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
31. ROMERO, Rafael E.   Los Angeles, CA 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
32. ROSSON, Rebecca H.   San Rafael 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
33. SPINKS, Murlene T.   Auburn, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
34. UR, Mark V.   Long Beach, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
35. VASCONCELLOS, Adam C.   Turlock, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
36. WADE, Alison S.   Blythe, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
37. WEBB, Adam J.   Roseville, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
38. WILSON, Linda A.   San Diego, CA 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
39. ZICCONE, Sharon L.   Merced, CA 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
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PROPOSED DECISIONS 

 
40. EVANS, Terry D.   Moreno Valley, CA 

The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke certification documents and deny any pending 
applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, is adopted. 
 

41. PETERSON, Susan M.   Chula Vista, CA 
The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke certification documents and deny any pending 
applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, is adopted. 

 
42. REMMERT, Shirley V.   Menlo Park, CA 

The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 
Credentials’ recommendation to revoke all certification documents as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421, is adopted. 

 
43. SQUILLACOTE, Linda A.   Ridgecrest, CA 

The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of 
Credentials’ recommendation to publicly reprove her as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code sections 44421, is adopted. 

 
TERMINATION OF PROBATION 

 
44. ASH, Lawrence G.   San Diego, CA 

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on July 3, 2009, 
the stay order is made permanent and his credentials are restored. 

 
45. YARUSINSKI, Jessica   Tustin, CA 

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on April 25, 
2008, the stay order is made permanent and her credentials are restored. 

 
VIOLATION OF PROBATION 

 
46. CARLILE, James A. Jr.   Rio Vista, CA 

Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and 
Order adopted by the Commission on September 30, 2010, his probation is terminated, the 
stay is set aside, and his certification documents are revoked. 

 
47. HAFFAMIER, Suzanne K.   Thousand Oaks, CA 

Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and 
Order adopted by the Commission on December 24, 2009, her probation is terminated, the 
stay is set aside and her certification documents are revoked. 

 
48. PIRIE, Carla M.   Concord, CA 

Having violated the conditions of probation set forth in the Consent Determination and 
Order adopted by the Commission on July 3, 2009, her probation is terminated, the stay is 
set aside and her certification documents are revoked. 
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CORRECTIONS 
 

Please note the following corrections to the April 2012 Consent Calendar: 
 

49. ABRIL, John A. Jr.   Camarillo, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on January 29, 
2010, the stayed suspension is vacated and deemed null and void, his credentials are 
restored, and he has been issued a public reproval. 

 
Please note the following corrections to the March 2012 Consent Calendar: 

 
50. Item # 46 

LOPEZ, Lawrence S.   Whittier, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in January 2009, 
the stayed revocation is vacated and is deemed null and void. 

 
51. Item # 47 

MARTINEZ, Brian M.   Nevada City, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in November 
2008, the stayed revocation is vacated and is deemed null and void. 

 
Please note the following corrections to the June 2011 Consent Calendar: 
 
52. Item # 107 

JACKSON, Virgil   San Francisco, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in March 2008, 
the stayed suspension is vacated and is deemed null and void and he is publicly reproved. 

 
53. Item # 108 

MELGAR, Jammie   Oceanside, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in March 2008, 
the stayed revocation is vacated and is deemed null and void. 

 
54. Item # 110 

TART, Carolyn P.   Rancho Cucamonga, CA 
a.k.a. PHANEUF, Carolun 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission in March 2008, 
the stayed suspension is vacated and is deemed null and void and she is publicly 
reproved. 
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CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

 
The following consent determinations have been adopted: 

 
55. BELTRAN, Marcella   Chula Vista, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of twenty-five (25) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
56. COLINO, Lorena   Valencia, CA 

The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 
are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 

 
57. DIETRICH, Lynn M.   Agoura Hills, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
58. FACER, Kara L.   Huntington Beach, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
59. HUNTER, Jeffrey J.   El Cajon, CA 

The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 
certification documents and withdraw any pending applications under the jurisdiction of the 
Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and he agrees not to submit an 
application or Petition for Reinstatement for one-year and not until after his felony 
conviction is reduced.  Any submissions prior to the above stipulations will be rejected. 

 
60. MATHAI, Roy   Walnut, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
61. MOORE, Douglas A.   Suisun City, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of four (4) days, effective July 27, 2012 through July 30, 2012, as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
62. NOFFAL, Marcel A.   Spring Valley, CA 

The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 
certification documents and withdraw any pending applications under the jurisdiction of the 
Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent 
applications submitted will be rejected.   
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63. PANZA, Rachael M.   Lake Elsinore, CA 
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
64. STONE, Donna M.   San Dimas, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that her certification documents are revoked; 
however, the revocation is stayed and she is placed on probation for a period of five (5) 
years as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
65. TOWNLEY, Jack C.   Willows, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION 

 
The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 
 

66. BENEDICT, Ryan M.   Oceanside, CA 
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Multiple Subject 
Teaching Credential is revoked.  

 
67. SIDHWA, Veera F.   Irvine, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification 
documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
68. SKJERVEN, Carol A.   Los Gatos, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification 
documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
69. SULLIVAN, Michael L.   Chico, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
MANDATORY ACTIONS 

 
70. AMPARAN, Emily Marie   Fullerton, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (child 
abuse/endangerment) and Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under the influence of a 
controlled substance).   

 
71. BYNUM, Kally   Bakersfield, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
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her felony convictions for violating California Penal Code section 487(c) (grand theft, 
personal property) and California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of 
controlled substance, methamphetamine). 

 
72. CANO, Ricardo A.   South San Francisco, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault by means of force 
likely to produce great bodily injury). 

 
73. COTTRELL, Andrew Bruce   Walnut Creek, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation of a 
minor under 16 years); 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child 14-15 years); 311.11(a) (possession 
or control of matter depicting person under 18 years in sexual conduct); and 261.5(d) 
(unlawful sexual intercourse).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a 
sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
74. GONZALEZ, Saul   Huntington Park, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 187(a)/664 (attempted murder, 2nd 
degree), a serious and violent felony. 

 
75. HENDERSON, Theresa Ann   Moreno Valley, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement). 

 
76. HILL, Faysal Jihad   Canyon Lake, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) 
(unlawful sexual intercourse with minor more than three years younger).  As a term of 
probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
77. HOFER, Richard   Ontario, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly 
conduct: solicit lewd act). 

 
78. HOGAN, Corey Michael   Hawthorne, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) 
(unlawful sexual intercourse).  As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with 
minors. 
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79. JARA, Jessica   Lindsay, CA 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 
(embezzlement). 

 
80. KALLENBERGER, Joseph B.   Hesperia, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child). 

 
81. KIRSCHENBAUM, Robert   West Hills, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession 
of matter depicting minor engaging in sexual conduct). 

 
82. KRIEGER, Sharon Kay   Santa Monica, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11368 (forged 
prescription for Hydrocodone). 

 
83. MAGDALENA, Joseph F. III   Newark, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of 
child pornography).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
84. MOSTIN, Aaron L.   Woodland Hills, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11366 (open/maintain 
place to sell/etc. controlled substance). 

 
85. OTIS, Russell J.   Carson, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (child 
molesting).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
86. POLLACK-LOZA, Anthony M.   San Jose, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and 
any pending applications are denied following his felony conviction for violating California 
Penal Code sections 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation with a minor under 16 years); 286(b)(2) 
(sodomy with minor under 16 years); and misdemeanor conviction for violating California 
Penal Code section 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child).  As a result of this conviction, he is 
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required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.  As a 
term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
87. PHILLIPS, Gary D.   San Diego, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of 
images of minors engaged in sexually explicit conduct). 

 
88. RAMIREZ, Janel P.   Hemet, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse with minor more than three years younger) and 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation with 
person under 18 years). 

 
89. RAMIREZ, Raul E.   Salinas, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon 
a child); 261.5(d) (unlawful sexual intercourse with a minor); and 288.3(a)(1) (contact with 
minor for sexual offense).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
90. RICHARDSON, Jill P.   Bakersfield, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273d(a) (corporal injury to a child). 

 
91. STOKES, Kimberly Burke   Temecula, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11550 
(under the influence of a controlled substance). 

 
92. TANKERSLEY, Jennifer L.   Ridgecrest, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647.6(a) (annoy/molest 
a child).  As a result of this conviction, she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant 
to California Penal Code section 290. 

 
93. YORSEL, David R.   Los Angeles, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11350 (possession of 
controlled substance, hydrocodone). 

 
94. WALDEN, Jonathan Woodrow   Wildomar, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
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his misdemeanor conviction for violating Title 18, Pennsylvania Code section 3126(1) 
(indecent assault). 

 
95. YOUNGS, Luke A.   Oceano, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and lascivious act upon 
a child under 14 years), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to 
Penal Code section 290.   

 
96. ZAVALA, Cameron P.   Chino Hills, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful 
sexual intercourse with minor more than three years younger). 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 

 
97. ARNOLD, Kip Richard   Lakewood, CA 
 
98. BURT, Thomas Andrew   Brentwood, CA 
 
99. CARTER-McCABE, Melody Anne  Atwater, CA 
 
100. DANIELS, Brock James   Napa, CA 

 
101. DE LA ROSA, Emmanuel   Rialto, CA 
 
102. DENMAN, Megan E.   Fresno, CA 
 
103. O’CONNOR, William Michael   Corona, CA 
 
104. RACK, Richard J.   San Clemente, CA 
 
105. REESE, Christopher L.   Hayward, CA 
 
106. REYES, Jesus Feliciano C.   Oakland, CA 
 
107. STAPLES, Brandon T.   Victorville, CA 
 
108. URIAS, Johnny III   Milpitas, CA 
 
109. WELCH, Taylor J.   La Mirada, CA 
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NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS 
 

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. 

 
110. MAXWELL, Matthew Joseph   Dana Point, CA 

 
TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by 
the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials 
for review. 
 
111. BARAJAS-SANDOVAL, Manuel  Yuba City, CA 
 
112. BOSTWICK, William M.   Escondido, CA 
 

  



 GS 1C-14 August 2012  

 

Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division 
 

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL 
The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the 

provisions of California Education Code section 45036 
Name School District  County Period of Service 
Alice Aguilar Los Banos USD Merced 05/02/2012-06/20/2012 

Jacqueline Barry Buena Park USD Orange 06/02/2012-06/18/2012 

Meryl Newman Berk San Diego COE San Diego 06/01/2012-06/25/2012 
Kenneth Bersofsky Escondido Union HSD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/06/2012 
Kirst Brenman Poway USD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/13/2012 

Erin Darby Ventura USD Ventura 06/01/2012-06/18/2012 

Beth Duncan Vista USD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/14/2012 

*Joy Francis Oceanside USD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/06/2012 

Russel Freitas Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD Fresno 06/02/2012-06/23/2012 

Michael Granger Irvine USD Orange 06/01/2012-06/20/2012 

Jared Kaiser Fresno USD Fresno 06/04/2012-06/21/2012 

Erin Karsi Vista USD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/13/2012 

Mary Kimoto Fresno USD Fresno 03/02/2012-05/01/2012 

Tanya Long Literacy First Charter School San Diego 06/01/2012-06/28/2012 

*Michael Parker Sweetwater Union HSD San Diego 04/12/2012-06/27/2012 

Ana Maria Perez San Bernardino USD San Bernardino 06/02/2012-06/20/2012 

*Scott Peterson Ventura COE Ventura 06/01/2012-06/19/2012 

Louise Porton Visalia USD Tulare 06/02/2012-06/20/2012 

Tami Schimke Cajon Valley USD San Diego 06/02/2012-06/26/2012 

Kimberly Tobias National USD San Diego 07/02/2012-07/09/2012 

Heather Treadway Cajon Valley USD San Diego 06/02/2012-06/06/2012 

Jessica Turner Mountain Empire USD San Diego 05/01/2012-05/19/2012 

Christine Uribe Irvine USD Orange 06/02/2012-06/18/2012 

Laurie Vartanian Capistrano USD Orange 12/01/2011-12/30/2011 

Cynthia Vigus Saddleback Valley USD Orange 06/02/2012-06/18/2012 

Jennifer Waite Vista USD San Diego 06/01/2012-06/13/2012 

*Eddie Dean Watkins Mother Lode USD El Dorado 04/02/2012-04/16/2012 

*Susan Wendt Tulare COE Tulare 06/02/2012-06/04/2012 

Timothy Whitehead Escondido Union HSD San Diego 03/01/2012-03/21/2012 
* Holds more than one credential 
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